

Greensboro Criminal Justice Advisory Commission Monitor. Review. Analyze. Educate. Advise. Report.

The Greensboro Criminal Justice Advisory Commission held its regular monthly meeting on Thursday, October 21, 2021 virtually via Zoom and was presented with a speaker.

Commissioners Present: J. Webb, K. Brown, T. Phillips, A. Marshall, N. Malpass, Q.

Brown, , F. Jalloh,

Commissioners Absent: C. Brown, D. O'Brien,

Staff Present: Latisha McNeil, Criminal Justice Administrator, Trey Davis, Assistant

City Manager,

Visitors: None

Legal Department Presents: Rosetta Davis, City Attorney

I. Call to Order:

Chair Jaye Webb called the meeting to order at 6:32pm

II. Moment of Silence:

The meeting opened with a moment of silence.

III. Approval of Minutes

Motion made by T. Phillips second by N. Malpass.



VI. Commissioner Training & Retreat

A discussion was held about hosting a training during the annual retreat in January. CJ Admin McNeil will send out a poll to the group to decide if the training would be in person or virtual. In addition, ACM Davis and CJ Admin McNeil will reach out to the City Clerk to see if other boards and commissions request meetings in person or virtual. T. Phillips made the motion to cancel the December GCJAC meeting F. Jalloh seconded. The motion passed. VI. GCJAC memo to City Council, City leadership, GPD The GCJAC sent a letter to the City Council, City Manager's Office, and Greensboro Police Department outlining a request to review GPD Professional Standards Division's external complaints. ACM Davis stated that he would be meeting with the legal team, the Chief, and the GCJAC executive board to discuss the letter. He is awaiting feedback on the letter from the Chief and council. An executive board meeting will be planned before the next GCJAC monthly meeting to discuss further.

VII. Subcommittee Reports

Policy Subcommittee

The policy subcommittee meet on October 4, 2021. During the meeting the group decided they would be holding on their recommendations for GPD's courtesy policy until they have received more information regarding the letter from the GCJAC on increased access to review cases.

Education & Outreach

Commissioner Jalloh presented the report on the Education subcommittee; she shared that the GCJAC will be hosting an educational forum on knowing your rights in late November or early December. The group has been planning the event via email as



scheduling conflicts have affected the meeting times. The group will share more information with the entire commission as they continue planning the forum. Chair Webb encouraged all the GCJAC members to get engaged in the subcommittee as that is where the bulk of the commission work occurs.

VIII. Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Phillips stated that the group needs to talk about long-term planning to incorporate education and awareness in the schools, churches, and other community organizations. Discuss was held on the importance of engaging the young people in the community.

Commissioner Phillips also spoke about the commissioners having the opportunity to do the GPD simulator again.

Commissioner Jalloh asked if the group was still able to do the ride along's with GPD. She would like to schedule another ride-along. CJ Admin McNeil stated that she would email the group for people interested in doing the ride-along to sign up.

Commissioner Q. Brown asked why the entire group could not meet with the chief to discuss the letter on case review recommendations. ACM Davis stated that the letter came for the executive board and that it would be better to have the smaller group meet first afterward; the larger group could meet. Commissioner Q. Brown asked if there was a timeline as to when the GPD and ACM would meet with the executive board. He stated that the group is at a stop until issues are resolved.

VIII. Adjourn

Meeting was adjourned at 8:04pm



